

STATE OF
COLORADO

Carter - DNR, Jocelyn <jocelyn.carter@state.co.us>

M.L.R.B. Permit #M-1985-203

Carter - DNR, Jocelyn <jocelyn.carter@state.co.us>

Fri, Jan 19, 2024 at 10:34 AM

To: Environment-Inc <environment-inc@outdrs.net>, mrwelte@summitbrick.com, Julie Welte <julie.welte@summitbrick.com>

Steve,

We received a comment yesterday afternoon from Mr. Tom Barenberg. I have included both Joseph and Julie Welte in this email.

Thank you,
Jocelyn

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Tom Barenberg** <tom@srffence.com>

Date: Thu, Jan 18, 2024 at 12:51 PM

Subject: M.L.R.B. Permit #M-1985-203

To: jocelyn.carter@state.co.us <jocelyn.carter@state.co.us>

Jocelyn

In regards to the above attachment property needs to be re-seeded and graded.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Tom Barenberg*President***SRF Fence & Supply Co., Trex Fencing Distribution**

1745 Shea Center Dr., Ste. 370

Highlands Ranch, CO 80129

303.550.3366 cell | 720.282.3385 fax

www.trexfencingSRF.com | Tom@SRFfence.com



COLORADO

Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

Jocelyn Carter
Environmental Protection Specialist
Active Mines Program

P 303 866 3567
x 8110
F 303 832 8106
C 720 666 1065

jocelyn.carter@state.co.us
1313 Sherman St., Suite 215
Denver, CO 80203

 **Scan_0002.pdf**
731K